A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, April 27, 2010
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City

- Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Jessica Dezelski,
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Posting Date: 04-23-10

Traverse City, M1 49686

(231) 922-4940

4:00 p.m.




Light and Power Board
April 27, 2010

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2, CONSENT CALENDAR
The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff
or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed
elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an
item is not removed from the consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is

approved by a single Board action adopting the consent calendar.

A. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 13, 2010.

B. Consideration of approving minutes of the Special Meeting of April 20, 2010.

3. OLD BUSINESS

None as of April 23, 2010

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approving requests from the Community Investment Fund.
(Dezelski/Cooper)

5. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Legal Counsel:

None as of April 23, 2010
B. From Staff:

None as of April 23, 2010
C. From Board:

None as of April 23, 2010

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

/id




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, April 13,2010

BOARD MEMBERS -
Present: Linda Johnson, James Hoogesteger, John Snodgrass, Ralph Soffredine,
Jim Carruthers
Absent: Mike Coco, John Welch
EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Present: R. Ben Bifoss
OTHERS: Ed 1Rice, Tim Arends, Jessica Dezelski, Karen Feahr, Jim Cooper, Blake
Wilson

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chairperson Johnson.

Chairperson Johnson requested adding “Consideration of approving the City Street Lighting
System Expenses” to the agenda under New Business 4.C.

Moved by Soffredine, seconded by Hoogesteger to add “Consideration of approving City Street
Lighting System Expenses” to the agenda under New Business 4.C.

CARRIED unanimously. (Coco, Welch absent)
2. CONSENT CALENDAR

Moved by Soffredine, seconded by Hoogesteger, that the following items, as
recommended on the Consent Calendar portion of the agenda, be approved:

Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 9, 2010.
Consideration of approving minutes of the Special Meeting of March 30, 2010.
Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of March 31, 2010.
Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of April 2, 2010.
Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of April 6, 2010.
Consideration of approving agreement for Interactive Utility Website Merchant
Services. (Approval recommended) (Arends)

THY W

CARRIED unanimously. (Coco, Welch absent)

OLD BUSINESS

A. Moved by Soffredine, seconded by Hoogesteger to table the discussion regarding the Wi-
Fi System Professional Services Agreement until the first Regular Board meeting in May.

Public Comment:
Bryan Crough, Community Development Director

CARRIED unanimously. (Coco, Welch absent)



Regular Meeting
Tuesday, April 13, 2010

Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

Cathlyn Sommerfield of the Northwestern Michigan College’s Research Services
Department presented the results of the Renewable Energy Survey.

Public Comment:
-Tom Karas, 8801 Section Line Road, Michigan Energy Alternatives Project
-Kate Madigan, Traverse City, Michigan Environmental Council

Moved by Soffredine, seconded by Snodgrass, that the 2010-11 staff recommended
Operating Budgets and Six Year Capital Improvements Plan for the Electric Utility and
Fiber Optics Fund be approved, contingent on City Commission approval; and further
that staff be directed to submit these documents to the City Manager for presentation to
the City Commission for their consideration and approval.

CARRIED unanimously. (Coco, Welch absent)

Moved by Soffredine, seconded by Carruthers, that contingent upon the execution of an
Operational/Maintenance Agreement between the City and Light & Power regarding
street lighting services the Light & Power Department incorporates the expenses for
operations and maintenance costs relating to City street lighting services within its budget
beginning with the 2010-11 fiscal year.

CARRIED unanimously. (Coco, Welch absent)

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

(1) Blake Wilson provided an update regarding the annual Circuit Maintenance
Program.

(1)  Jim Carruthers spoke re: survey results.
PUBLIC COMMENT

-Steve Henderson, 747 Birchwood Avenue
-Tom Karas, 8801 Section Line Road, Michigan Energy Alternatives Project
-Brian Beauchamp, Michigan Land Use Institute

The meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.

fid

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD



TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Light and Power Board Special Meeting
Held at 5:30 p.m., Governmental Center, Commission Chambers

Tuesday, April 20,2010

LIGHT AND POWER BOARD MEMBERS -

Present: Linda Johnson, Mike Coco, John Snodgrass, James Hoogesteger,
Ralph Soffredine, Jim Carruthers

Absent: John Welch
EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Present: Ben Bifoss, City Manager
OTHERS: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Jessica Dezelski, Karen Feahr, Jim Cooper,

Glen Dine, Mark Rollenhagen, Nick Abraitis
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chairperson Johnson.

1. Consideration of Local Wood Biomass Generation. The following individuals
addressed the Board:

Ed Rice, Traverse City Light & Power Executive Director
Linda Johnson, Chairperson, Light & Power Board

Mike Coco, Vice Chairman, Light & Power Board

Ralph Soffredine, City Commissioner

Jim Carruthers, City Commissioner

Commissioner Carruthers made a motion: To table the “Resolution of Support for
Renewable Energy Sources” and reestablish a deadline for a later date.

Public Comment:

-Lee Sprague, Sierra Club, Little River Band of Ottawa Indians
-Doug Burwell, 872 Boon Street, ratepayer

-Steve Henderson, 747 Birchwood Ave, ratepayer

-Joyce Slater, 928 Avenue E, ratepayer

-John Nelson, 474 W. River Road, ratepayer

-Ken Smith, Executive Director Northern Michigan Environmental Action Group, ratepayer
-M’Lynn Hartwell, business ratepayer

-Geraldine Green, 11™ Street, ratepayer

-Jeff Mort, S. Union, Ratepayer

-Ross Richardson, 873 Washington Street, ratepayer

-Steve Smiley, Omena, non-ratepayer

-Rick Buckhalter, 932 Kelly Street, ratepayer

-Rod Long, 228 Monroe Street, non-ratepayer

Commissioner Carruthers restated the motion: To table the “Resolution of
Support for Renewable Energy Sources” and reestablish a deadline for a later
date. Soffredine seconded the motion.



Special Meeting
Tuesday, April 20, 2010
Page 2

Roll call:
Yes: Soffredine, Carruthers
No: Hoogesteger, Snodgrass, Coco, Johnson

Motion failed. (Welch absent)
Member Snodgrass addressed the Board.
Moved by Coco, seconded by Hoogesteger, that the “Resolution of Support for
Renewable Energy Sources” be adopted and staff be directed to pursue the
development of local wood biomass generation opportunities for the benefit of the
utility ratepayers.
Roll call:
Yes: Hoogesteger, Snodgrass, Coco, Johnson
No: Soffredine, Carruthers
CARRIED. (Welch absent)
2. Public Comment

No one from the public commented.

Meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/id LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board

From: Jessica Dezels

Date: April 22, 2010

Subject: Requests from the Community Investment Fund

Vice Chairperson Mike Coco and board members Ralph Soffredine, John Welch, along
with Executive Director Ed Rice, Jim Cooper, and Jessica Dezelski met to discuss twelve
requests for funding from the Community Investment Fund (CIF). In addition to the twelve
requests, four requests were received that will qualify for the TCL&P Energy Optimization
program and will be directed to apply for funding through that program. ’

The recommendations are as follows:

e $7,000 to Northwestern Michigan College to design and install real time, web-
interactive data monitoring and analysis technology with existing solar power and
wind systems.

o $15,000 to the Great Lakes Childrens Museum to fund an exhibit cart with hands on
demonstrations on magnetism, electricity, power generation, renewable energy and
safety.

e $5,500 to the Grandview Parkway Beautification Fund to fund the remaining cost of
irrigation along the Grandview Parkway from Division Street west to M-72, including
the median.

e $10,000 to the Inland Seas Education Association to enable area school classes to
participate in the Great Lakes Schoolship Program.

e $ 4,735 to The Goodwill Inn to purchase temperature control software.

Currently the CIF has $60,250 left for this fiscal year. The recommended requests total
$42 235 which would leave the fund with a balance of $18,015.

If these requests are approved | will work with each agency to help promote the partnership
and continued exposure of TCL&P and the CIF.

The CIF policy and all Common Grant Application Forms are attached. The complete
request packets are available in our office for your review. All requests are open for
discussion or for “in person” presentations.

Also attached is an update and pictures of a biomass corn boiler system at the Boardman
River Nature Center that the CIF supported in 2006-07 ($10,000) and in 2007-08
($11,500).

If the Board is in agreement with the above recommendations, the following motions would
be appropriate:



MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT NORTHWESTERN MICHIGAN COLLEGE TO
FUND DESIGN AND INSTALL REAL-TIME WEB-INTERACTIVE DATA MONITORING
AND ANALYSIS TECHNOLOGY WITH EXISTING SOLAR POWER AND WIND
SYSTEMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE GREAT LAKES CHILDRENS MUSEUM
TO FUND AN EXHIBIT CART WITH HANDS-ON DEMONSTRATIONS ON MAGNETISM,
ELECTRICITY, POWER GENERATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY AND SAFETY IN THE
AMOUNT OF $15,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE GRANDVIEW PARKWAY
BEAUTIFICATION FUND TO FUND THE REMAINING COST OF IRRIGATION FROM
DIVISION STREET WEST TO M-72, INCLUDING THE MEDIAN IN THE AMOUNT OF

$5,500.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE INLAND SEAS EDUCATION
ASSOCIATION TO ENABLE LOCAL SCHOOLS TO TAKE PART IN THE LAKES
SCHOOLSHIP PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE GOODWILL INN'S PURCHASE OF
TEMPERATURE CONTROL SOFTWARE IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,735.




Traverse City Light and Power Community Investment Fund

Provisions and Guidelines
Revised April 2004

About the Community Investment Fund

Our mission at Traverse City Light and Power (Light and Power) is to provide safe, reliable
electricity at the lowest rates in the area. At the same time, we have a responsibility to invest our
resources in the community we serve, with the goal of helping to make our town a better place to
live. One way we do that is through the Community Investment Fund (CIF). Each year, Light and
Power allocates funds to the CIF for the purpose of providing assistance to non-profit organizations
in the Light and Power service area.

Our Values and Vision

The vision of the CIF is to enhance the quality of life in the Traverse City area by supporting the
values that are commonly shared in our community. Traverse City Light and Power charitable
contributions are focused on three key areas:

¢ Community Development - Public infrastructure programs and other projects that provide
a direct benefit to our customers and the people of the Traverse City area, with an emphasis
on programs and projects within our service area.

s Energy-Related Educational Programs - Programs and projects that educate people of all
ages about current and future energy sources, and the financial benefit of energy

conservation.

« Natural Resources/Environmental - Programs and projects aimed at maintaining and
improving the quality of natural resources, and supporting a sustainable environment in the

Traverse City area.

Community Investment Fund Guidelines

Funds are generally awarded to foster and further the above values and vision to non-profit
organizations or groups for specific educational, environmental and community development
purposes. The requesting organization must reside in the Traverse City area, be non-profit (i.e. be
exempt from federal income tax under the Internal Revenue Code) and operate for public purposes.

Preference is given for CIF requests that:

Are one time in nature, rather than ongoing

Benefit a large number of people

Leverage funds from other sources

Help programs increase their capacity to deliver services




The CIF does not provide support to:

Individuals (including those seeking direct scholarships)

L ]
» Political parties, organizations or activities
» Religious organizations for religious (denominational) purposes
¢ Student group trips
¢ National or international organizations, unless they are providing benefits directly to our
service-area residents
How To Apply

The Council of Michigan Foundations’ Common Grant Application forms and instructions are
available online at www.tclp.org, or at the Light and Power administrative offices located at 1131
Hastings Street, Traverse City, Michigan 49686. A completed application form must accompany

all requests. Please submit completed requests to:

Traverse City Light and Power
Community Investment Fund
1131 Hastings Street

Traverse City, MI 49686

Grant applications are accepted at any time throughout the year, and are reviewed periodically.

Application Format:

1. All requests must be in writing and should be directed to the Traverse City Light and Power
Community Investment Fund.

2. Requests should include a cover letter, brief summary of the requests, supporting
documentation and a completed grant application form. Please keep requests brief and to the

point.

3. Requests initiated by telephone will not be acted upon until a written request is received.
4, Requests initiated by facsimile are discouraged.

5. Send only one copy of your request.




CIF requests; winter 2009-10 FY

WCGTC

GLWSI-NMC

TART

ELMWOOD

NMC

GLCM

GPBP

ISEA

BGCGT

GOODWILL

BGNWM

GTCHD

The Watershed Center Grand Traverse Bay

Great Lakes Water Studies Institute at NMC

Traverse Area Recreation & Transportation Trails, Inc

Elmwood Charter Township

Northwestern Michigan College

Great Lakes Childrens Museum

Grandview Parkway Beautification Project

Inland Seas Education Association

Boys & Girls Club of Grand Traverse, Inc

The Goodwill Inn

The Botanic Garden of Northwest Michigan

Grand Traverse County Health Department

$17,400

$6,450

$2,000

$15,000

$7,000

$15,000

$8,000

$20,400

$15,000

$4,735

$92,975

$15,000

To develop and implement a communications strategy to engage T
the public in decisions regarding the long term future of the =
Boardman River Watershed

To create electronic data sets for the courses in Freshwater Studies

program and the NMC Online Water Library

To install an overhead furnace to extend the season that bicycles may
be worked on and repaired to provide people with transportation

To complete the Greilickville Harbor Park project's Pavilion/Outdoor
Class Room with Restrooms

To design and install real time, web-interactive data monitoring and
analysis technology with existing solar power and wind systems

To fund an exhibit cart with hands-on demonstrations on magnetism,
electricity, power generation, renewable energy and safety

To fund the remaining cost of irrigation along the Grandview Parkway
between Division Street west to M-72, including the median

To enable 17 TC area school classes to participate in the Great
Lakes Schoolship Program

To purchase hardware/software for the Tech Club to develop
technology skills in members and track Club impact

To purchase temperature control software for the Goodwill Inn

To fund an energy audit and provide energy efficient remodeling
to the new visitors center

To continue Mental Health Counseling services at its Adolescent
Clinic, Youth Health and Wellness Center



ENERGY OPTIMIZATION PROGRAM

FELLOWSHIP Fellowship Church $1,000 To purchase energy efficient light bulbs for the facility Mm
GTHC Grand Traverse Heritage Center $13,657 To illuminate areas of the City Museum and become more energy

efficient
GTI Grand Traverse Industry $18,407.05 To retrofit and convert to new energy efficient lighting in both

GTI's Traverse City facilities

GTCRC Grand Traverse County Road Commission $8,410.20 To upgrade the Cherryland Mall/Garfield :mm_n signals from
incandescent to LED for energy efficiency, reliability and safety



ARt Y WER - Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

January 27, 2010

Legal name of organization applying: 1 € Watershed Center Grand Traverse Bay
(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Date of Application:

Year Founded: 1994 | Current Operating Budget: §$ 392,001 4
Executive Director: Andy Knott . . Phone number 231.935. 1514
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(1f different fiom executive director).

Address (principalfadminisirative office): 13272 S. West Bay Shore D rive
City/State/zZip: | FAVErse City, MI 49684
231.935.3829 E-mail Address: aknott@gtbay.org

Fax Number:

N/A

List any previous support from this funder in the last five yearS:

\\' 5, _— 3 )
L»« R ”“ ’__y%‘, \ § ' Lo

Slglldflll'e, Cﬁayperson, Boa}d a\/_?irectars ' Date
Dick Thompson, Chair

Iyped Name and Title

:{/ﬁ o . [ /05 /o

Signature, Executive Director Date
Andy Knott, Executive Director ’

Typed Name and Title

Y
[




Brief Summary

Purpose

With this grant request to Traverse City Light and Power’s Community Investment Fund, The Watershed
Center Grand Traverse Bay, in partnership with the Boardman River Stewardship Team (BRST) will
develop and implement a strategy to guide communication regarding long-term stewardship of the
Boardman River Watershed. The BRST is an offshoot of the Boardman River Dams Committee {BRDC),
which was a group formed by the Boardman Dams IT to guide the public involvement and funding
process. It is comprised of representative from several non-profit organizations with a long history of
collaboration and local and regional watershed stewardship initiatives.

Requested Funds

The grant funds will be spent primarily to hire a local communication/PR firm to develop and begin
implementing the strategy. The breakdown of funds (from the attached budget form) is as follows:

Salaries $900

Consultants and Professional Fees $14,500

Marketing $2,000

Total Request $17,400
Outcomes

The successful implementation of this strategy will result in a sustainable community dialogue regarding
the dam removal process and the longer term future of the Boardman River Watershed. The Boardman
River and its Watershed are critically important to the residents of Traverse City and the region and
geographically overlap with much of TCLP’s service area.

Wi



Cover Sheet

Date of Application: February 1, 2010

Legal name of organization applying:

Great Lakes Water Studies Institute/Northwestern Michigan College Foundation

Year Founded: 1981

Current Operating Budget: $491,300

Executive Director: Hans vanSumeren

Phone number 231-995-1793

Contact person/title/phone number

Constanza Hazelwood Education and Outreach Coordinator-

Phone #: 231-995-1722.

Address (principal/administrative office):

1701 Front Street

Traverse City, M1 49686

Fax Number: _ 231-995-1794

E-mail: chazelwood@gmail.com

Address:
715 East Front Street

Traverse City, Ml 49686

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: _

WNMC-FM
$1700/vear 2006-2009: Great Lakes Campus Redevelopment $15,000 in 2006; Signs for Energy

Demonstration $700 in 2007.

NMC- Great Lakes Water Studies Institute- Grand Traverse Bay Watershed: Data Discovery- 2,1,2010
Page 1



Project Name: _Grand Traverse Bay Watershed: Data Discovery

Purpose of Grant (one sentence):

To collect, analyze and store data from the Grand Traverse watershed and create a work flow process to

build the Online Water Library at Northwestern Michigan College.

Dates of the Project: __May to October 2010

Amount Requested: S 6,450

Total Project Cost: $ 12,850

Geographic Area Served:_Grand Traverse Bay Area

Signature, Chairperson, Board of Directors Date 2/1/10

Typed Name and Title

Bruce Byl, ___ Chair

Signature, Executive Director Date 2/1/10

Typed Name and Title

Kathleen E. Guy, Executive Director

NMC- Great Lakes Water Studies Institute- Grand Traverse Bay Watershed: Data Discovery- 2.1.2010
Page 2

P



((
)

&
)

22D

e L WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

-
Date of Application: Jania 0 5D 2010

Legal name of organization applying: Ta\/u <p Area Pccma{won 9 (a ng Qorla‘lﬂon | rai , 4 ln&
(Should be same as on IRS determination letie? and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: _[99% Current Operating Budget: $_3 85 O00
Executive Director: Pob> Otwell Phone number Z3i- 9+ - Y300
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number .
(if different from executive director): Dcm (/,Lu’) Lle Praa ro-m C'C‘af o in CU‘LCrr
Z31- 447~ 394,
Address (principaliadministrative office). P.O. Box 757
City/State/Zip: | vonevse. Ci by Mok gan da¢gs

Fax Number: ‘121 - qL“ - 427 A E-mail Address: m*ﬁ:@ Wucd’ TeLi lé ofq
~0R = Jeunkle® chorfes. net

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: % 3000 — M e VVLWL&C(’/L
€000 - Bacclomms 5P AL ¥590 Tvevise Iasa2i e A
EBU0 Svnmt Comwmete el Spmsor

Project Name: _2ike  Ciive - Auucw Proﬂ em

Purpose of Grant (one sentence): \We. e reowd—ma asSictance 4o vparade the weik
4p0.ce bq installing av overheod Lwnace fo_exlend 1:;1,6 ceaSen that
\chfeg My {D{J werked on ond repol lred and provided to Daoﬁlz
i nce,c{ OF bagic 'f'r&mépor[‘aHoﬂ

Dates of the Project: Mowr. |, 7010 = Dec. 3| ZelcAmount Requested: $_ 20000,

Total Project Cost: $_ (5 000 2°

Geographic Area Served: Grond Travefce Cown ‘LL,]

Tn ot e 2[1 /10

RY/ glmlllre, Cbalmerson, Board af. Dlrectors Date
Tom Auel Presic
Typed Name and Tidde '
W 2/1/ 1o
RY/ gnamre, Execyﬂve Dlrecmr Date ’

Besn Orweir, Eio Lo,
Typed Name and Title : 17




&

A A WER C‘ommon Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application; R2~]=20/0

Legal name of organization applying: &/ ARTER /7 LAY HLIE o= T8 %A
(Sthouled be same as or IRS ceterminarion lener and as Supplied on LIRS ﬁw’m 294

Year Founded: / fe 3 ~ Current Operating Budget: $ 6 515) Vs
Executive Director: J AC/K fELL Y, [0 W/JS/é‘/f SUPER WSO Phone number [ 3/) G¥b-072 )
(include Arcg Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(i aijerent from executive director):

Addtess orincipaliaahministrative office). /0050 E. Lnldoio Rogi\
CitylState/Zip: ___[RAVIERSE /7Y, mHE 494 £Y

Fax Number: _(23/1) ?44~9320 E-mail Address; £L7m005 SYPgev/sof (@
CAHe ree /J/fch /. COH

Aopls

List any previous support from this fiunder in the last five years:

T
;

Project Name: _GRE/LICEVILIE HacgoR F4RK.
Purpose of Grat (one seuvencel __/TFTOHING FuadS TV Cokrpi €7 771{6
AviLiod # 2 Jeesinoots and AA Y6ROUMS FRUiPHEN
fr0Jt Cm AT_THE GﬁEILJGK\/ILLt HaRRoR FAR K. .

Dates of the Projoct: FLL 2007~ SUAHEK 20/0Amount Requested: §_ /5, @00

Total Eroject Cost: §__ 70, o>

Geographic Area Served: L/ Wo0 NN TOWNsH 18, LEEZANAY CoOUNTY . Tq ve«»s*:s arry
THE CREPTEA Gaa> TRAVESSE =600/ [ ’

%;c/é % /=28~ 20/0

2 N TOH SH Date
~SHCK Kl LY Suseuisar
Typed Namte and Tirle

& M//m I //@Llf:/ /-24-20/0

Heaoutive Direzr- /0MJ>H)/° CLEOK. Dagw
(_d ADIE FRESTOA)

Typed Nawe and 7ide

¢B/28  3ovd DOSSY+INOWHOLY ECEEIPETET BE:GT B10Z/9Z/10




I

TRAVERSE CITY ‘ . .
LIGHT & POWER Common Grant ApCI;)llca;:lont
over €e

Date of Application: _0O2.|c| [z010

Legal name of organization applying: __ Northwestern Michigan Col leoe,
(Should be same as on IRS determinarion letter and asSupplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: 1A5] Current Operating Budget: § 371 ) 100 , OO0 ¢/
Executive Director: /\/\Clmu@f ﬁ@ (/@’H'D Phone number (230 qaqyn- 17100
N, (include Area Code)

Contact n/title/ph b

ospame | Qe Prooyam Cardinar
(221) 949n- [10]

Address (principal/administrative office): 701 E. Front Streef

City/state/zip: | yerse, iy ML H96Bk

Fax Number: (23] ) 495- I T O{J) E-mail Address: ml/l,{éfm e Nmc.edix

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: 60)[ Ve ,Q)Wej/ Qi ,}Fj}ﬁ’h@

Project Name: |nteqrging K ble Ererg n or 1ng. Tethnolaoy for Real=Time
D ome Dodaw IHon and) ~Aegessmen

Purpose of Grant (ore sem‘encej

To d%«cm and instal| Web Inferacive, montoning conuprm’ﬁ which
Wil | DYDW(IO ocmrﬂmlﬁeé 7COV méﬁep/&um enehale, eremy
Jrimnomaw In Noﬁ%em /\/\:cm 5““

Dates of the Prolect rb 2010-Dec. 2010~ Amount Requested: $_ 1,000

Total Project Cost: $__ |3 000

Geographic Area Served: _ (YL TYONEISE, @{On and keyord .

Signature, Chairperson, Board of Directors Dare
Typed Name and Title
( .
' >, J -2 -0
Siegnatupe, Executive Director Date

]jfp:’;']t’ame and Title 19
é



AL SO WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: February 1, 2010

Legal name of organization applying: The Great Lakes Children’s Museum
(Should be same as on [RS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: 1998 Current Operating Budget: $

Executive Director;  John Noonan Phone number (231) 932-4526
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(if different from executive director): Same

Address (principal/administrative office): 13240 S. West Bay Shore Dr., P.O. Box 2326

City/State/Zip: Traverse City, MI 49685-2326

Fax Number: (231) 932-7597 E-mail Address: john@glem.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years; _10ne

Project Name: _ Hands-on Energy Cart

Purpose of Grant (one sentence):

To fund an exhibit cart that would be rolled out by staff or volunteers to give attention-grabbing

displays of the basic principles of electricity and magnetism, with about 10 to 15 hands-on

demonstrations focused on magnetism, electricity, power generation, renewable energy, and safety.

Dates of the Project: July 2010 Amount Requested: $_$15,000

Total Project Cost: $_ $36,500

Geographic Area Serveldfﬁqu”fimary service area is Grand Traverse region,with secondary audiences from
across the state and beyond.

m February 1, 2010

Signature, C%airperson, Board of Directors Date
Sean Skarshaug, Chair

Zyped Name and Title

/MNW\’ February 1, 2010

&:gn}v/ﬂlrc{. Executive Director Dare
John Noonan, Executive Director

Zyped Name and Title

™3
>



S PO WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: )Q] ) 09
]

Legal name of organization applying: G rapbViEy P‘f«\&\"\\ﬁ RY  ZzaoiaraCaqteed Pon b
(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on RS Form 990,)

Year Founded: &907 Current Operating Budget: §_I0 909 oo ( Cosi of Proou@dl
Executive Director: Madk L Raz=l Phone numberf &) T4 2-4730
(include Area Code)
Contact person/title/phone number ‘
(if different from executive divector): [N ZE Wi S Frast Cammupit b Lk Y- 24,0
Mark i R.&EL HCoxd 4 Saw = Y3473

Address (principal/administrative office): G Rpano | RAVER S . Glower, Fonog RN

City/State/Zip: 282 & Teadl €7, ST2. 310 |gaustSE (‘,ﬁy My Yseed

Fax Number: 2321 Yy | -0d2 | E-mail Address: W' H aaos A ever ord.
J

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: [Na &

Project Name: {_Q_ANDAJ, r;\\\\ Q@ e P Q\“\‘j %EA-\)T'\:R‘, RN ProT ey

~—~—D ~— - N — oy - - ey
Purpose of Grant (ore senfeﬂcej: P Foed AT REmedin s (ol 0F T8RGALDD  AlwG

e Ceadovigw PRECGRY =uen OWison ST wedT 1@ MID.

iMQ,LQszQQ lE MEZora 893D @\_, \WEER \\.\w’ QALK\N?\\/ AND @}\‘( _C,\ 2’;’-\.‘

Dates of the Project: ({ spfedil UJDEWSY  Amount Requested: § & Qo0 « o0
/ v

Total Project Cost: § 5"0 QUL N

Geographic Area Served: _} H 2 S e Com fay WY

W /%/ & s/

/ﬁ) /é %Jﬁz Board of Directors

Zyped Napne and’'Title

({v\eﬁh‘i \&*& EYENLS
&Wll)p, Executive Director Date |

Moek, L Ry2Zzi
Typed Name and Title 21




A

&3
)Y
LIGHT & POWER Common Grant Application

Cover Sheet
Date of Application: _ January 15, 2010

Legal name of organization applying: Inland Seas Education Association
(Should be same as on [RS determination letier and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: 1989 Current Operating Budget: $ 559,000
Executive Director: Thomas M. Kelly Phone number 231-271-3077
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number , ,
(if different from executive director). Thomas Skinner, Managing Director
231-271-3077

Address (principal/administrative gfjice). 100 Dame Street P.0, Box 218
City/State/Zip: Suttons Bay, MI 49682
Fax Number: 231-271-3088 E-mail Address: kbiocchi@schoolship.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years:

Project Name: _ Traverse City Area Schools and the Great Lakes Schoolship

Purpose of Grant (one senfence): _To enable 17 Traverse City area sthool classes to participate

in the uniques, hands-on Great Lakes Schoolship Program in 2010.

Dates of the Project: spring/fall, 2010 Amount Requested: $ 20,400

Total Project Cost: $ 49,470

Geographic Area Served: _ TCLP Service Area

“

%/7 | /2 10

Signature, Chairperson, B'oard of Directors Dare
Jay Zelenock., Board President
Zyped Name and Title
&g;tzatllre, Executive Dvirec/orQ: Date
Thomas M. Kelly, Exe ive Director

~o

Iyped Name and Title _ ¢



N

TRAVERSE CITY Common Grant Applicati
LIGHT & POWER pplication
Cover Sheet
Date of Application: January 19, 2010
Legal name of organization applying; Boys & Girls Club of Grand Traverse, Inc.
(Should be same as on [RS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)
Year Founded: 1991 Current Operating Budget: $§ 182,750

(include Area Code) 231-257-3953

Contact person/title/phone number
(if different from executive divector): Same

Address (principal/administrative office): PO Box 229
City/State/Zip: Traverse City Ml 49685

Fax Number: 231-995-4517 E-mail Address: Weatherholt@bgcgt.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: None

Access to Technology 2010-2012 ..

‘ 5~’Pro_]ect Name '

“Purpose ofGrant (anesentence) L To purchase ha rdware and software to develop
let Century technology SkI”S in members make th|s technology avallable to '
| .the 1 200 students at’ West M|ddle School and track Club lmpact more S

, accurately and completely

'Dates of the Projec:f - 2010- 2011 . AmountRequested: $ 15,000 -
,—‘Total PI‘O_]ect Cost $ 43 950 ‘ | “ L B '
';Geographlc Area Served Traverse Clty Area Publlc Schools Dlstrlct west of Boardman Lake

Rod Brown, Board President [—149-1C
Sigz’;;t{?'e, ﬁilzersan, Board of Directors Dare

L., " f‘
Typed Name and Title

Sara Weatherholt Executive Director / i / /%/ ﬁ

@le/e
23




" TRAVERSE CITY

\‘E

: \

© [IGHT & POWER
Investing Qur Energy In You
Date of Application:

Legal name of organization applying:
Year Founded:

Current Operating Budget:
Executive Director/phone number:
Contact person/title/phone number:

Address:

Fax Number:
E-mail Address:

Common Grant Application

Cover Sheet
January 29, 2010

GW Homeless Services of Northern Michigan, Inc.

1972

$7,656,418.00

Cecil McNally /231.995.7710

Leah Bagdon McCallum

Director of Fund Development / 231.995.7719
2279 South Airport Road West

Traverse City, MI 49684

'231.922.2053

leahm@goodwillnmi.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years:
= Winter 2010 - $2,000 for Goodwill Inn general operations
= Spring 2009 - $9,000 for Goodwill Inn freezer/storage capacity expansmn and

enhancement

= Fall 2006 - $36,000 worth of in-kind donations for equipment and services related to
transformer installation at the Goodwill Inn

Project Name:

Improving Comfort Levels and Energy Efficiency at the Goodwill Inn

Purpose of Grant:

We respectfully request grant support from Traverse City Light & Power to purchase building
temperature control software for the Goodwill Inn, which will improve the indoor climate and
living conditions for Inn guests and improve overall facility energy efficiency.

Dates of the Project:
Spring 2010

Amount Requésted:
$4,735.00

Ol N Jpd

Signature, Chazrperso /Board of Directors
Ralph Soffredine, Chdirperson
Typed Name and Title

(“ Signa ré, Ex/e/ utzve Director
"“Cecil McNally '
Typed Name and Title

Total Project Cost:
$4,735.00

Geographic Area Served:
The greater Grand Traverse Reglon

YL

Datd

w/;?g//p
Date ~

R



e

1) '

A RELt Y WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: _|[-3(0-10

))‘

Legal name of orgamzatlon applying: Bm—qmo,g\ szﬁ on %\og\u Y OC \\\m Pauselt ﬁw‘v\v G j Mo,
(Should be same as on IRS determination letier and as supplied on IRS' Form 990, )

Year Founded: 2. ODO Current Operating Budget: $ 3 g 320,00
v - R
Executive Director: MOt ) m e w\m Q\n” N g@{m £ Phone number A3\~ ~d N I-TES
(include Area Code)
Contact person/title/phone number
(if different from executive divector):
Address (principal/administrative ajj" ce): Pl 0. %OX {247
City/State/Zip: __| coucess Crix v (ML BaLgs-1au7
5 Y .ot R
Fax Number: E-mail Address: SCnmid% (Y cenlel nr®

e ’3

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: \\ oNG

projecame:_An Energy © Miciens \lisskore Coonter

) e e
Purpose of Grant (one sentence): T\(\C‘, @ur@om; oY - \ms gmf\:‘e LS VO S;ur\d an

ﬁif\ﬁw\g\‘ pudlyd ond ofe OF Thare epcrqy CONSCTYQ A 1DV cu\d/
‘ 5\ “ i 3
Q\\ Yeenntiye SISk Yiofs  ToT Av\”\@ e N ovolion o7 4 e L ey
\
VAR & org Covier ok dhe pew \bw«{tﬁ\“(‘— %Q‘i“ dean .

Dates of the Project: Ur/ {to N 0 H‘{ﬁ ju Amount Requested: $ Up A0 ﬁ{ 9;):975

Total Project Cost: $ Y b 0 Dﬂ C) ©0

———

Geographic Area Served: A\\ D}\ %\\Q?‘ "‘»'}‘!x NN Ewhin &\\ ‘tf;m "iQ n \ QNTEHC \ ‘H ¥ e R%m%

/ / / , )
67/)M) OZ/U AL ww j/ 1-30-10
zgnmre, C’ﬁmmon, Baarl othredam Date
Qe D verd § e O ey ai BQ{H(\} m\f‘»%‘é’*
w:dﬁmeaﬂl Title
Signature, Execrtive Director Date

Typed Name and Title 7 h




LIGHT & POWER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: _ January 7, 2010

Legal name of organization applying:  Grand Traverse County
(Should be same as on [RS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: 1927 ‘ Current Operating Budget: $§ 3,964,722.00
Executive Director; Frederick L. Keeslar, RS, MSPH Phone number 231 922-2701
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number

(if different from executive director): Jere Pugh, Accountant 231 922-2702

Address (principal/administrative office). 2325 Garfield Road North

City/State/Zip:  Traverse City, Michigan 49686

Fax Number; 231 922-4629 " E-mail Address: fkeeslar@gtchd.org

None

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years:

M% [~y 2~ 4@

Sighature, Chairperson, Board of Directors Date
Richard F. Thomas, Chairman - Grand Traverse County Board of
Typed Name and Tidle Commissioners

Signature, Executive Director

8. 20/0
ate
Frederick L. Keeslar, Health Officer

Typed Name and Title 20




January 19, 2010
Greetings Jim!

I apologize for the delay in getting this to you. And, perhaps you've heard parts of this information from
many of our staff. Hopefully, this email will serve your needs to communicate to your board. If not,
please let me know what else you'd like to see!

We have lots more photos and folks are welcome to come out and see the boiler if that's of interest, just
let us know! We are very grateful for the support from TCLP to bring biomass heat to the Nature Center.
The boiler will serve as a great demonstration for many for years to come.

The unit we have is a Central Boiler Maxim 250 - it is a 250,000 btu boiler system that is heating the
7500 sq.ft Boardman River Nature Center with 175 degree water that is being distributed through

(3) forced air heat systems with heat exchangers. The boiler is an "open system" into the building
basement (approx 65"), which is then run through a water to water heat exchanger and then distributed to
three separate forced air systems equipped with water to air heat exchangers. This is the least efficient
heat delivery system, but is serving our need well. If we had in-floor radiant heat with this building
design (Insulated Concrete Form - ICF) we would probably cut our heat bills by 1/3 if not more! All in
all, our mechanical system works well for us and suite our needs.

We will burn 10-12 tons of corn this season and got the corn locally at $175/ton. We "fired up" the
boiler system in mid October, when there really was not enough heat demand and the system was not
running as efficiently as it could - looking back, we may not fire the system up until colder weather hits
next year in late November or so. So far, the 2010 heating season has been warmer than the 2009
season, but the winter is not over yet! We are not going to see a huge $ savings compared to natural gas,
in fact it will be about even all things considered. The coolest thing is that we are carbon neutral with
our heating system, burning local corn, and have demonstrated the system to many already. Butch
Broad (owner of Elmers and friend of the District and neighbor) has purchased this same unit for use at
his newly built home right down the road. Wagners Farms (Brent and Adam), where we got our corn
this year, have both purchased and are heating their homes with Universal Grain Burners (a unit we

considered previously).

To learn more about the boiler we've purchased, visit www.maximheat.com. It appears to be the most
advanced biomass boiler system available. It is the most efficient, had the lowest emissions level of
comparably sized models, and is reported to require less maintenance than other models. The GTCD is
looking forward to demonstrating this unit and the use of biomass energy to our community, and are
proud to be "walking the walk," as they say, relative to green building and energy conservation.

Again, all of us at the GTCD and all our constituents are grateful for the support of TCLP and the Corn
Marketing Program of Michigan for making this transition to local biomass fuels a reality at the new
Boardman River Nature Center.

Please let me know if you'd like any additional information, photos, etc or have any comments!
Thanks so much,

Rebecca

Rebecca Teahen, CFRE

Development Coordinator

Grand Traverse Conservation District
www.natureiscalling.org




oo
od




t..:..,fni..lt.r!..V.A‘\«irlrl.“




